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From: Karen Johns <Karen.Johns@cornwall.gov.uk>

Sent: 12 July 2022 11:17

To: Karen Johns

Subject: THIS WEEKEND: Cornwall AONB - Art in the Landscape at Tehidy 16th and 17th July
2022

Attachments: Event Poster - FINAL.pdf; Tehidy map.jpg

Information Classification: PUBLIC

Tehidy Woods is hosting an immersive trail from its North Cliffs car park this July. Giant flags will lead you along a
trail of discovery as you wind your way along the path through the trees. Through ancient monuments and wildlife
corridors the Flag Trail will tell a visual story of the rare and hidden creatures in Cornwall AONB.

Tehidy Woods, located in Section 06 Godrevy to Portreath of Cornwall AONB, is hosting a series of free events from
the North Cliffs entrance from 16 - 17 July, 2022.

Visitors to the park can enjoy a self-guided image trail celebrating the beauty of nature in the protected landscape.
Giant flags will lead you along a trail of discovery as you wind your way along the path through the trees. Through
ancient monuments and wildlife corridors the Flag Trail will tell a visual story of the rare and hidden creatures in
Cornwall AONB.

The Monumental Improvement Project team will be there to talk to you about the ancient Iron Age site which may
have once existed in Tehidy Country Park. They will be running a series of drop in activities as well as the following
workshops which are available for booking:

Art in the Landscape at Tehidy - Forest Bathing Tickets, Sat 16 Jul 2022 at 11:30 |

Eventbrite

Art in the Landscape at Tehidy - Observational Drawing Tickets, Sun 17 Jul 2022

at 13:00 | Eventbrite

Register now to book your free place on one of our workshops!

The route from the North Cliffs car park is a gentle incline, and uneven in places. It is designed to be the most
accessible for all users whilst in-keeping with the woodland setting. The main path is hardcore with woodchip in
sections. Simply park at the Tehidy North Cliffs Car Park, pick up a map from the notice board, and follow the
walking route to the clearing where Cornwall AONB will greet you!

Looking forward to seeing you there! Please share this email with your friends, colleagues, networks — there’s also a
poster and map attached

(sent to all on the Cornwall AONB e-news circulation list, if you wish to be removed from this list please let me know
info@cornwall-aonb.gov.uk)
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This e-mail and attachments are intended for above named only and may be confidential. If they have come
to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone; please e-
mail us immediately at enquiries@cornwall.gov.uk. Please note that this e-mail may be subject to recording
and/or monitoring in accordance with the relevant legislation and may need to be disclosed under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004. Security Warning: It
is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. The
Authority will not accept liability for any damage caused by a virus.
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